From: Daly, Keith

To: document.control;

CC: Peppers, Nicki;

Subject: FW: Award Recommendation for Contract 8231
Date: Thursday, December 15, 2011 3:31:43 PM

Please file under Contract 8231.

Keith Daly
Budget Manager

Columbia River Crossing Project | mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660

office: 360.816.8870 | Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870

Fax: 360.737.0294

From: Medack, Dave [mailto:MedackD@wsdot.wa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 3:30 PM

To: Morehouse, Greg

Cc: Green, Frank; Daly, Keith; Abuyan, Jonathan; Gernhart, Bart; Henderson, Rick;
Keniston, Rick; Lawson, Aiko; McCollum, Kathleen; McMullen, Brian; Miller, Kevin;
Moreland, Dennis; Russell, Abbi; Schneider, Glenn

Subject: Award Recommendation for Contract 8231

Contract 8231, I-5, Columbia River Crossing Drilled Shaft and Driven Pile Test
Program

Greg,

SW Region recommends awarding this project to the low bidder, Max J. Kuney
Company.

David Medack

WSDOT SW Region Construction Support
(360) 905-2016

medackd@wsdot.wa.gov
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